

Message

From: AirAction [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FA78B98923384078995E04A73D258D83-AIRACTION]
Sent: 4/2/2025 11:46:32 AM
To: Darji, Balvant [Balvant.Darji@sabic.com]
Subject: CORRECTION: Updated email address for CBI related to the Presidential Exemption

In the previous email, an incorrect email address was provided for the submission of electronic Confidential Business Information (CBI). The email address should be:

Thank you.

From: AirAction
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 11:21 AM
To: Darji, Balvant <Balvant.Darji@sabic.com>
Subject: RE: CAA 112i4 HON Request for Extension Letter for SABIC Mt. Vernon Facility

Thank you for emailing the AirAction mailbox to request a Presidential Exemption under section 112(i)(4) of the Clean Air Act and for engaging with EPA in advancing President Trump's Executive Orders and Powering the Great American Comeback. We have received your email and will be in contact soon. If you have Confidential Business Information (CBI) that you'd like to submit, please submit it in electronic version to the [inbox](#) or in hardcopy to:

USEPA, OAQPS
CORE CBI Office
4930 Old Page Road
Durham, NC 27703

From: Darji, Balvant <Balvant.Darji@sabic.com>
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 11:11 AM
To: AirAction <AirAction@epa.gov>
Cc: Szabo, Aaron <ASzabo@epa.gov>; Tardif, Abigale (Abbie) <Abbie.Tardif@epa.gov>; Donahue, Sean <Sean.Donahue@epa.gov>; Dominguez, Alexander <Alexander.Dominguez@epa.gov>; Tsirigotis, Peter <Peter.Tsirigotis@epa.gov>; Lassiter, Penny <Penny.Lassiter@epa.gov>; Lessard, Patrick <Patrick.Lessard@epa.gov>; Bouchard, Andrew <Andrew.Bouchard@epa.gov>; Horton, Greg N <Greg.Horton@epa.gov>; Niall.Mcconville <Niall.Mcconville@epa.gov>
Subject: CAA 112i4 HON Request for Extension Letter for SABIC Mt. Vernon Facility

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Attached please find HON request for compliance extension letter for SABIC Mt. Vernon facility under Presidential Exemption provisions at Clean Air Act (CAA) section 112(i)(4). Please contact me with any questions.

Thank you very much.

B.C. Darji
Lead Engineer, Environmental
Americas Region EHSS

SABIC

2149 North 2753rd Road

Ottawa, Illinois 61350

USA

T: 815-433-7515

M: 773-993-6454

E:

W: